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August 19, 2008

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:  State of Florida Contract # 914-000-05-R
Respect of Florida/Axon Technologies
Laser Printers Cost Per Copy

On July 24, 2007 the Board approved the third year of a three-year agreement with Respect of
Florida/Axon Technologies for Laser Printers Cost Per Copy. The third year of the contract will
expire on September 6, 2008.

The State of Florida has renewed contract # 914-000-05-R for an additional three years. This contract
is renewable annually at the mutual agreements of both parties. At this time, it is the recommendation
of the Information Services Department to enter into the first year of this three-year renewal. The first
year of the contract will cover the period of September 1, 2008 through August 30, 2009. Based upon
the cost analysis by Information Services, it is estimated that total expenditures for the first year will
be approximately $250,000.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
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